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Box 522
Carlsbad, New Mexico
June 18, 1936.

Mr., L. Surrett
Repollo 0il Company
Box 156

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Surrett:

I am retwrning herewith form C-102, "Notice of Intention to
Test Casing Shut-off" for the 8" casing on your Francis Stuart
%ell No. 1 in See. 10, T, 25 S,, R. 37 E., for correction,

The form C-101, "Notice of Intention to Drill"™ for the above-
mentioned well which I approved April 27, 1936, called for the
following casing program: 15;" casing set @ 15' into the red beds
and cemented with 300 sacks; the 9 5/8" casing set at 2500° and
cerented with 500 sacks (2 stage job); and the 7" casing set at
3100 and cemented with 500 sacks (2 stage job).

According to my recards no surface pipe was set. In order te
protect the surface waters, the regulations for this area call

for the string which is set on top of the salt tc be cemented with
150% of the calculated amount to bring it to the surface. Accord-
ing to fam C-102, this string was sst with only 75 sacks of cement,
which may be a typographical error.

Your prompt attention in taking care of this matter will be greatly
apmeciated,

Very truly yoars,

FIV:t

Enecls, F. J. Vesaly,
State 0il & Gas Inspectar.



